

Committee meeting 5/6/13

Captain
Treasurer
Secretary
President

Finances
Nothing to report.

AGM
Provisionally planned for September 13 - elections in the 2 weeks preceding. Nominations from Aug 1. Participation to be encouraged.

Summer season
Club not in favour of rescheduling as things are. Possibility of rule changes next season. A topic to be raised amongst members at the AGM.

Sofia
Interest expressed by 12-13 members. There is a potential league fixture clash.

Chris's departure
The committee would like to place on record its thanks for his efforts on behalf of the club and wish him well in his future endeavours.

AOB

Meeting closed 19:27